

National Radio Astronomy Observatory

12-meter Telescope Meeting No. 6

May 26, 1981

12 METER MILLIMETER WAVE TELESCOPE

MEMO No. 40

1. Present:

CV - H. Hvatum, J. Findlay, M. Balister, L. King, W-Y. Wong
GB - G. Peery, S. Smith
TU - J. Payne, P. Rhodes, D. Webb
SO - W. Horne

2. Memo Review (HH)

(a) No. 34 on PERT

HH noted long shut-down from early June to early November. Can this be reduced?

WGH - Might find one week.

JMP/PR - Need 4 weeks at least for final system test.

GP - Have we enough time for transporting to GB and then to KPNO?

Generally - We need to review PERT regularly. Do not stretch out unnecessarily yet, but get it more realistic.

HH - How is BUS design going?

WGH/WYW - Two first proposals will be ready next week. Lee King's design is so like WGH's that Lee will not continue.

HH - We will try to study these two designs and discuss in 2 weeks.

(b) No. 35 - The letter of solicitation.

JWF, WGH, GP and DW all approved. ESSCO might need a "go-ahead" as early as June 15.

A long discussion on how the timing might go--nothing can be decided yet.

(c) No. 36 - Surface setting.

Generally approved.

GP - We need accounts set up to buy materials, etc. HH will ask T. Riffe to get accounts going.

3. Other Matters

WYW goes on holiday in a week. HH, WGH, WYW and LK will meet by telephone later this week. WYW has a question on building clearance--to be cleared by him and D. Ross.